
From: Bill Nusbaum
Sent: 8/2/2012 2:45:47 PM

Vallejo, Alejandro (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AXVU)To:

Allen, Meredith (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); RedactedCc:
Redacte Redacted
Mitchell. Shapson@cpuc .ca.gov (Mitchell. Shapson@cpuc .ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: Re: Materials 

Great - thank you
On Aug 2, 2012, at 2:44 PM, Vallejo, Alejandro (Law) wrote:

Bill
Understood. We are gathering our responses now and expect to 

get them (or most of them) to you and Mitchell later today.
Thanks,
--Alex

From: Bill Nusbaum [mailto:bnusbaum@turn.org] 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:25 AM 

To: Vallejo, Alejandro (Law)
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: Materials

Alejandro,

Any idea when I will receive the materials we discussed yesterday. 8/6 is
coming on pretty quickly. Thx

Bill Nusbaum 
Managing Attorney 

The Utility Reform Network (TURN) 
115 Sansome St, Suite 900 

SF, CA 94104 
415-929-8876x309 
bnusbaum@turn.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is
confidential and

intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you have
received this

SB GT&S 0324958

mailto:bnusbaum@turn.org
mailto:bnusbaum@turn.org


e-mail in error, please delete it, notify the sender and do not retain 
read, copy or disseminate this e-mail. This e-mail may not be

provided to
any other party without the sender's consent

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please

visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

Bill Nusbaum 
Managing Attorney 

The Utility Reform NetworP IP,PN) 
115 Sansome St, Suite 900 

SF, CA 94104 
415-929-8876 x 309 

bnusbaum@turn.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is confidential and 
intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you have received this 

e-mail in error, please delete it, notify the sender and do not retain, 
read, copy or disseminate this e-mail. This e-mail may not be provided to 

any other party without the sender's consent
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